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The purpose of this amendment is to provide answers to questions submitted from vendors.(See attached) 
All other terms and conditions remain the same.
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Questions & Answers  
 

1. Did we remove the old watering system? 
 
Answer:  No, will be removed by vendor. 
 

2. PVC vs Stainless Steel? 
 
Answer:  Stainless Steel 

3. Will we be able to get a floor plan of actual room locations? 
 
Answer:  See attached. 
 

4. Looks like they’ll be servicing 12 racks.  Is that true? 
 
Answer: 3 rooms servicing 4 racks at a time. 
 

5. Will there be 24 set up with each connection containing two? 
 

Answer: 3 rooms servicing 4 racks at a time. 
 

6. Will water being supplied to pressure producing panel be untreated city water? 
 
Answer: There is no other filtering system.  It will be city water straight in. 
The PI’s are currently using bottled water. 

7. Does engineering ever measure the chlorine in the water? 
 
Answer:  No 
 

8. Does your system monitor that? 
 
Answer: No 
 

9. Where does water originate from? 
 

Answer:  See drawings 
 

10. On page 6 of your Combined Synopsis/Solicitation Notice under Brand Name or Equal Products noted 
under the Central Proportioner System where the stainless steel piping system is noted two rooms are 
mentioned here along with same number of rooms under Edstrom “Pulse” System.  Vendor asked for 
confirmation of the number of rooms. 

 
Answer:  Installation only occurring on 2nd floor, room numbers 2R123-2R124-2R125 
 

11. Where the Central Proportioner System (CPS) will be installed along with the Combination 
Manifold/Recoil Hose Station (CMRHS).   
 
Answer:  CPS & CMRHS will be installed in room GR-108; Computer systems will be installed in 2R122. 



Computer Location 

 

  



CPS & CMRHS 
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